

# Md. Salehuzzaman

## Curriculum Vitae



### Objective

To achieve a challenging position that will provide me future opportunities for growth and a chance to use my development skills that I have acquired from professional experience and my education in Computer Science and Engineering.

### Contact Information

Present Address Shamoli-5, Sylhet Gas Fields Limited Residential Area, Chiknagool, Sylhet

Contact No +8801733455708

E-Mail salehuzzaman123@gmail.com

Website <https://sites.google.com/view/salehuzzamanebon/home>

### Education

2014-2018 **Bachelor of Science in Computer Science and Engineering**, *Ahsanullah University of Science and Technology*, Dhaka, *CGPA - 3.896(out of 4)[3<sup>rd</sup> Position]*.

Passing year-2018

2011-2013 **Higher Secondary Certificate**, *Birshreshtha Noor Mohammad Public College*, Dhaka Board, *GPA - 5.00(out of 5)*.

Passing year-2013

2000-2011 **Dakhil**, *Hafez Abdur Razzak Jamia Islamia Dakhil Madrasah*, Madrasah Board, *GPA - 5.00(out of 5)*.

Passing year-2011

### Fellowship and Scholarship

2003 General scholarship at class 3 from The Spondon Welfare Society.

2004 General scholarship at class 4 from The Spondon Welfare Society.

2005 Talent pool scholarship at class 5 from Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board.

2006 General scholarship at class 6 from The Spondon Welfare Society.

2007 General scholarship at class 7 from The Spondon Welfare Society.

2008 Talent pool scholarship at class 8 from Bangladesh Madrasah Education Board.

- 2009 General scholarship at class 9 from The Scholars Forum.  
2010 General scholarship at class 10 from The Spondon Welfare Society.

## Working Experiences

- April 2022 to Present **Assistant Manager (ICT)** in Sylhet Gas Fields Limited (A Company of Petrobangla).  
January 2020 to April 2022 **Assistant Proctor** in Primeasia University.  
October 2018 to April 2022 **Lecturer** at Department of Computer Science & Engineering in Primeasia University. **Courses Taught:** Microprocessors and Microcontrollers, Computer Fundamental, Algorithms, Theory of Computation, Computer Programming Lab, Computer Interfacing, Artificial Intelligence, Data Communication, Discrete Mathematics over the Fall-2018, Spring-2019, Summer-2019, Fall-2019, Spring-2020, Summer-2020, Fall-2020, Spring-2021, Summer-2021, Fall-2021, & Spring-2022 Semester.

## Skills

- Programming Language C/C++, Java, C#, PHP, Python  
Scripting Language HTML, CSS, Java Script  
Query Language MySQL, MSSQL  
IDE Microsoft Visual Studio, Netbeans, Matlab, CodeBlocks, Android Studio  
Application Server XAMPP, WAMPP  
Operating Systems Windows, Ubuntu

## Language Skills

Good writing, reading and communication skills in English and Bangla.

## Interests

Travelling, Reading Story Books, Writing, Playing Games, Playing Cricket.

## Projects

- C/C++ Developed a Windows Game DX Ball in C++ with igrphics as group project for Software Development Lab.  
Java Developed a Windows Game Spider Solitaire in Java as group project for Software Development Lab.

Android	Developed an Mobile App Currency Converter in Android as group project for Software Development Lab.
PHP, HTML, CSS, MSSQL	Developed a Student Management System Project Using PHP & MSSQL as group project for Software Development Lab.
PHP, CSS, MySQL	Developed an Online Shopping Website (Bookshop Management System) Using PHP & MYSQL as group project for Software Development Lab.
Arduino	Build a Obstacle Avoiding Car Using Android Application as group project where we used mobile phone as a controller for the car for Microcontroller Based System Design Lab.
C#	Developed a Windows Application Media Player as group project for Software Development Lab.
OpenGL	Designed Central Shaheed Minar using OpenGL where I implemented illusion, rotation, lighting, timer function as features for Graphics Lab.
Matlab	Developed an Image Denoising using Matlab as group project for Digital Image Processing Lab.

## Training Experiences

2022 Ten Days Training on "**Object Oriented Programming with C++**" organised by New Horizons.

## Extra Curricular Activities

2014 Participated at Intra AUST Programming Contest  
 2015 Participated at ACM ICPC Programming Contest

## Personal Details

Date of Birth 27 February, 1996  
 Father's Name Md.Abdul khaleque  
 Mother's Name Sujia Begum  
 Sex Male  
 Nationality Bangladeshi  
 Marital Status Married  
 Spouse Name Fatima Tuj Johora  
 Permanent Address Village: Jowal Vanga  
 Post Office: Jahangirpur  
 Police Station: Nandail  
 District: Mymensingh  
 Religion Islam  
 Blood Group A(+ve)

---

## References

**Dr. Mohammad Shafiul Alam**

Professor & Head

Department of Computer Science and  
Engineering

Ahsanullah University of Science and  
Technology

✉ [shuvo23@gmail.com](mailto:shuvo23@gmail.com)

☎ +8801715104101

**Dr. Kazi A Kalpoma**

Professor

Department of Computer Science and  
Engineering

Ahsanullah University of Science and  
Technology

✉ [kalpoma@gmail.com](mailto:kalpoma@gmail.com)

☎ +8801819127854